

October 14, 1999

Ms. Marianne Bosley
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Ms. Bosley,

The appropriate documentation for the transfer of grant of equipment authorization to Innovative Home Products, Inc. is enclosed. As per our telephone conversation on October 4, 1999, I am aware that you have received the application for the bulk transfer of grants, including the "master" FCC Form 731, and the fee has already been paid. This electronic filing includes the FCC Forms 731 for the individual grant to be transferred, as well as scanned-in drawings or artwork for all new FCC labels (including the new FCC ID number, containing the new Grantee Code for Innovative, which is OOK), and engineering drawings of each product, each showing the location of the FCC label.

Please note that as per agreement between Mr. Richard Fabina of your office and Mr. Terry Mahn of Fish & Richardson in a telephone conversation on September 9, 1999, the engineering drawings will suffice in lieu of photographs, with the proviso that photographs will be submitted on a case-by-case basis prior to marketing of each device.

Please do not hesitate to call (202-626-6381) or e-mail (gromada@fr.com) if there are any issues to be resolved. Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

The following table lists all of the equipments for which a transfer of grant of equipment authorization is requested:

Equipment Code	Original FCC ID	Grant Date
CRR	HSXRC-MCODERX	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXRC-STD2X4	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXRC-MCODETX	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXRC-MINI2X	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXRC-MICRO	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXRC-MINI1X	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXDT-RFPDKE	7 July 1997
CRR	HSXRC-SDCOMBO	7 July 1997
CRR	HSX89COMBO	7 July 1997
CRR	HSX93COMBO	7 July 1997

CYY	HSXCOMBO40	7 July 1997
DSC	HSXDUALTECH	15 October 1997
DSC	HSXVISORTX1	15 October 1997
CRR	HSX100R	24 July 1998
DSC	HSX101T	28 April 1999
DSC	HSXKEYFOB	

Innovative Home Products, Inc. certifies that all devices listed above will continue to be in compliance with all FCC rules and regulations. All of these devices remain unmodified since the original grant and, in each and every case, the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

It is noted that an FCC Form 159 and the associated fee have already been submitted, so there is no need for any further Form 159 submissions or payments.

Sincerely,

James A. Gromada

Fish & Richardson P.C.

202-626-6381